




Vilmos Zoltan Kiss

Web Developer

 www.vzkiss.com
 vzkiss@gmail.com
 [vilmos-zoltan-kiss](https://www.linkedin.com/in/vilmos-zoltan-kiss)

Dedicated and energetic web developer with a history of creating sites for startups and events. Focused on building stronger online presence for clients utilizing a unique skill set based on entrepreneur experience. Able to effectively communicate with a wide range of customers and co-workers. Adaptable and able to quickly pickup new skills.

Experience

2017-10 – present

Frontend Developer

Vincit Solutions Oy

- Development of the Vincit Enterprise Asset Management single page application
- Implementation of business processes and UI modules for the Vincit EAM client-side application built on M-Files
- Responsible for management and deployment of application releases

2017-01 – 2017-12

Freelancer

VZKiss.com

- Work as a freelancer for select client base such as Shooting People, One Drop YoYos, Webcanyon, Hansteinmedia, among others
- Site design and development for companies to reflect brand identity
- Delivered fully responsive websites for greater device accessibility and user experience
- Improved SEO and overall site performance

2011-06 – present

Founder

YoYoRaven

- Created one of Europe's well-known online retailer of high-end aluminum yo-yos which now delivers to more than 50 countries all around the globe
- Organized local and international level contests and workshops
- Mentored a team of local players to help reach their goals in competitive yoyoing

Projects

2019-06 – present

Head Organizer

World YoYo Contest 2020

- Directing the planning and execution of the event, coordinating all sort of event operations
- Overseeing team of event contributors and assigning their roles
- Negotiating and managing contracts and event sponsorships

Education

2009 - 2016

Computer Science, Eotvos Lorand University, Bachelor of Science

Skills

- HTML / CSS / JavaScript
- Node.js, React, SASS
- PHP & Databases
- Web Accessibility

Languages

English	Fluent
Hungarian	Native
Japanese	Survival